
3. Resolution on the Extradition and Punish
ment of War Criminals. 

Twenty-second plenary meeting, 2 February 1946. 

4. Representation 
Bodies on the 
Council. 

of Non-governmental 
Economic and Social 

Twenty-second plenary meeting, 2 February 1946. 

FIRST MEETING 

[A/C.l/1] 

Held on Friday, 11 january !946, at 2.30 p.m. 
Temporary Chairman: Mr. P.-H. SPAAK 

(Belgium). 

l. Election of Chairman 
The delegate for CHINA proposed Mr. Dmitro 

Z. MANUILSKY (Ukranian SSR) as Chairman. 
The delegate for BELGIUM seconded the pro
posal and the delegates for BRAZIL, FRANCE 
and SYRIA spoke in support. 

Mr. Manuilsky was elected by acclamation, 
and took the Chair. 

2. Time of Meetings 
The delegates for NoRWAY and the UNITED 

KINGDOM suggested that afternoon meetings 
should be scheduled to commence at a time 
which would make it possible for all delegates 
to be present, and, in any event, later than 
2.15 p.m. If this were done, they felt sure that 
delegates would arrive punctually. 

The meeting rose at 2.55 p.m. 

SECOND MEETING 
[A/C.1/3] 

Held on Monday,21 january 1946, at 10.30 a.m. 
Chairman: Mr. D. Z. MANUILSKY 

(Ukrainian SSR) . 

3. Election of Vice-Chairman and Rap
porteur 

The delegate for the UNITED KINGDOM pro
posed Mr. Joseph BECH (Luxembourg) as 
Vice-Chairman. The delegate for the UNION 
OF SoVIET SociALIST REPUBLICS seconded the 
proposal, and the delegates for CHINA, CHILE, 
BELGIUM and FRANCE spoke in support. 

Mr. Bech was elected unanimously. 

The delegate for the UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA proposed Mr. H. VrTERI LAFRONTE 
(Ecuador) as Rapporteur. The delegate for 
CHILE seconded the proposal. 

Mr. Viteri Lafronte was elected unanimously. 

4. Introduction of Members of the Sec
retariat 

The CHAIRMAN introduced Mr. A. A. 
RoscniN, Chief of the Security Council Affairs 

5 

3. Resolution sur 1' extradition et le chati
ment des criminels de guerre. 

Vingt-deuYieme seance pteniere, 2 fevrier 1946. 

4. Representation des organisations non gou
vernemcntales au Conseil economique et 
social. 

Vingt-deuxierne seance pteniere, 2 fevrier 1946. 

PREMIERE SEANCE 

[A/C.1/1] 

Tenue le vendredi 11 janvier 1946 a 14 h. 30. 
President provisoire: M. P .-H. SPAAK 

(Belgique). 

l. Election du President 

Le delegue de la CHINE, appuye par les dele
gues de la BELGIQUE, du BRESIL, de la FRANCE 
et de la SYRIE, propose d'elire ala presidence de 
la Commission M. Dmitro Z. MANUILSKY (RSS 
d'Ukraine) . 

M. M anuilsky est elu par acclamations et 
prend place au fauteuil presidentiel. 

2. Heures des seances 

Les delegues de la NoRVEGE et du RoYAUME· 
UNI proposent que les seances de l'apres-midi 
commencent a une heure permettant a tous les 
delegues d'etre presents et, en tout cas, apres 
14 h. 15. Ils ont la certitude que, de cette fac;on, 
les membres de la Commission sauront etre 
ponctuels. 

La seance est levee a 14 h. 55. 

DEUXIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.1/3] 

Tenue le lundi 21 janvier 1946 a 10 h. 30. 
President: M. D. Z. MANUILSKY 

(RSS d'Ukraine). 

3. Election du Vice-President et du 
Rapporteur 

Le delegue du RoYAUME-UNI propose la 
candidature de M. Joseph BECH (Luxembourg) 
pour la vice-presidence. Le delegue de l'Union 
des Republiquees socialistes sovietiques appuie 
cette proposition, en faveur de laquelle se de
clarent les delegues de la CHINE, du CHILI, de la 
BELGIQUE et de la FRANCE. 

M. Bech est elu a l'unanimite. 

Le delegue des ETATs-UNis d'AMERIQUE 
propose de nommer Rapporteur M. H. VrTERI 
LAFRONTE ( Equateur) . Le delegue du CHILI 
appuie cette proposition. 

M. Viteri Lafronte est elu a l'unanimite. 

4. Presentation des membres du Se
cretariat 

Le PRf.:siDENT presente .M. A. A. RoscHIN, 
Chef de la section des affaires du Conseil de 



Section. Mr. Roschin introduced Mr. 0. FREY, 
Associate Chief of Section, and Mr. C. BuRNEY, 
Member of Section. 

5. Programme of Work: Letter from 
the President of the General As
sembly to the Chairman of the 
Committee 

The CHAIRMAN read the following letter, 
which recorded the decision taken at the six
teenth plenary meeting of the General As
sembly, held on 19 January 1946, regarding 
the work of the First Committee1

: 

"M. Spaak, President of the General As
sembly to 

M. Manuilsky, Chairman of the First 
Committee: 

The General Assembly, at its sixteenth 
plenary meeting held on 19· January 1946, 
decided to refer the following to the First 
Committee: 

1. Resolution on the establishment of a 
Commission to deal with problems 
raised by the discovery of atomic 
energy and other related matters. 

2. Appendix I: 
(a) Language rules adopted at San 

Francisco by the Steering Com
mittee of the United Nations 
Conference on International Or
ganization. 

(b) Language rules proposed in the 
report by the Executive Com
lfuttt:c to the Preparatory Com
Jm:s~on and to the General As
sembly. 

(c) Extract from the Summary Record 
of the twelfth meeting of the 
Technical Committee of the Gen
eral Assembly, at which language 
rules were discussed. 
(see page 119 of the Report of the 
Preparatory Commission) 

As soon as the Committee has concluded 
its examination of the questions entrusted to 
it, the General Assembly will be pleased to 
receive its report." 
The Committee took note of this communica

tion. 

6. Discussion of the Resolution, pre
sented by the Delegations of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics, the United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland, the 
United States of America, France, 
China and Canada, on the Estab
lishment of a Commission to deal 
with the Problems raised by the 
Discovery of Atomic Energy, and 
other related Problems (annex I, 
page 29). 

1 Document A/C.l/4. 

6 

securite. M. Roschin, a son tour, presente M. 0. 
FREY, Chef adjoint de la section, et M. C. 
BuRNEY, membre de la section. 

5. Programme de travail: Lettre du 
President de l'Assemblee gene
role au President de la Commis
sion 

Le PRESIDENT donne lecture de Ia lettre sui
vante qui enregistre la decision prise au cours 
de la seizieme seance pleniere de 1' Assemblee 
generale, tenue le 19 janvier 1946 concernant 
les travaux de Ia Premiere Commission1

: 

"M. Spaak; President de 1' Assemblee gene
rale a 

M. Manuilsky, President de Ia Premiere 
Commission: 

L' Assemblee generale, au cours de sa 
seizieme seance pleniere, tenue le 19 janvier 
1946, a decide de renvoyer a Ia Premiere 
Commission les questions suivantes: 

1. Resolution concernant Ia creation d'une 
Commission chargee de s'occuper des 
problemes souleves par la decouverte de 
l'energie atomique et autres questions 
conn exes. 

2. Annexe 1: 
(a) Regles relatives a 1' emploi des 

langues adoptees a San-Francisco 
par le Comite de direction de la 
Conference des Nations Unies pour 
!'Organisation internationale. 

(b) Regles relatives a 1' emploi des 
langues proposees par le Comite 
executif dans son rapport a la 
Commission preparatoire et a 
1' Assemblee generale. 

(c) Extrait du proces-verbal de Ia 
douzieme seance du Comite tech
nique de l' Assemblee generale, au 
cours de laquelle ont ete discutees 
les regles relatives a l'emploi des 
langues. 
(voir page 119 d u Rapport de Ia 
Commission preparatoire) 

L' Assemblee generale sera heureuse de rc
cevoir le rapport de Ia Commission des que 
celle-ci aura termine 1' exam en des questions 
qui lui sont attribuees." 
La Commission prend acte de cette com

munication. 

6. Discussion de la resolution, presen
tee par les delegations de !'Union 
des Republiques socialistes so
vietiques, du Royaume-Uni de 
Grande-Bretagne et d'Irlande du 
Nord, des Etats-Unis d'Amerique, 
de la France, de la Chine et du 
Canada, tendant a l'etablisse
ment d'une Commission chargee 
d' etudier les problemes souleves 
par la decouverte de I' emergie 
atomique, et les questions con
nexes (annexe I, page 29). 

1 Document A/C.l/4. 



Mr. CoNNALLY (United States of America) 
made the following statement: The combined 
efforts of the United States of America, Great 
Britain and Canada during the war resulted in 
great scientific discoveries in the field of atomic 
energy. The world importance of the problems 
presented by these discoveries was the subject 
of a declaration made by the heads of the Gov
ernments of these three States at Washington on 
15 November 1945. That declaration proposed 
the establishment of a commission, under the 
United Nations, to study these problems. As a 
result of discussions at Moscow in December the 
Soviet Union agreed to join in the sponsorship of 
a resolution for the establishment of such a com
mission to be presented to the General Assembly 
at its first session. It was further agreed that 
France, China and Canada should also be in
vited to join in the sponsorship of the resolution 
and they have agreed to do so. 

The proposed resolution, therefore, has been 
presented on behalf of all the permanent mem
bers of the Security Council, and Canada. 

The Commission is intended to enquire into 
all aspects of the problems presented by the 
discovery of atomic energy and by the other 
forces capable of use for mass destruction. Its 
object is to study and recommend measures 
which would permit and promote the use of 
these forces for peaceful and humanitarian pur
poses under security conditions which will pro
tect the world against their use for destructive 
purposes. In performing its work the Commission 
must obviously operate within the framework of 
powers conferred upon the United Nations by 
the Charter. It is authorized to make recom
mendations, but not to compel action on the 
part of any State. Each State would be free 
to consider the acceptance or rejection of the 
Commission's recommendations in accordance 
with its own constitutional processes. 

As Secretary of State Byrnes said on 30 
December after returning from Moscow, "The 
four objectives set forth in the proposed resolu
tion establishing the Commission are not in
tended to indicate the order in which they are to 
be considered. In particular it was intended and 
is understood that the matter of safeguards will 
apply to the recommendations of the Commis
sion in relation to every phase of the subject and 
at every stage. Indeed, at the root of the whole 
matter lies the problem of providing the neces
sary safeguards." 

The resolution recognizes the interest and 
deep concern of all mankind in working out a 
lasting solution for this profoundly important 
problem by providing that the Commission shall 
be established by the General Assembly. In 

7 

M. CoNNALLY (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
la declaration suivante: Les efforts combines des 
Etats-Unis, de la Grande-Bretagne et du Canada, 
au cours de la guerre, se sont traduits par de 
grandes decouvertes scientifiques dans le domaine 
de l'energie atomique. Les problemes d'impor
tance mondiale, souleves par ces decouvertes, ont 
fait !'objet d'une declaration commune des 
Chefs de ces trois Gouvernements reunis a 
Washington le 15 novembre 1945. Cette decla
ration proposait d'etablir sous l'autorite des 
Nations Unies une commission chargee d'etudier 
ces problemes. A la suite des discussions qui 
eurent lieu a Moscou au cours du mois de 
decembre, !'Union sovietique accepta de parti
ciper a la presentation d'une resolution en ce 
sens qui serait deposee au cours de la premiere 
session de 1' Assemblee generale. Il fut decide en 
outre que la F ranee, la Chine et le Canada se
raient egalement invites a participer a la presen
tation de cette resolution. Ces pays ont accepte 
!'invitation qui leur etait faite. 

La resolution proposee est en consequence 
presentee au nom de tous les membres perma
nents du Conseil de securite et au nom du 
Canada. 

La Commission devra examiner sous tous 
leurs aspects les problemes souleves par la decou
verte de l'energie atomique et des autres sources 
d'energie susceptibles d'etre utilisees comme 
moyens de destruction massive. Elle est chargee 
d'etudier et de recommander toutes mesures 
destinees a permettre ou favoriser !'utilisation de 
ces sources d' energie a des fins pacifiques et 
humanitaires, et dans des conditions de securite 
telles que le monde soit a l'abri de toute possi
bilite d'utilisation a des fins destructives. Dans 
l'accomplissement de sa tache, la Commission 
devra rester dans la limite des pouvoirs conferes 
par la Charte aux Nations Unies. La Commission 
est autorisee a formuler des recommandations, 
mais non a contraindre un Etat quelconque a 
prendre des mesures determinees. Chaque Etat 
gardera l'entiere liberte d'accepter ou de rejeter 
les recommandations de la Commission, con
formement a sa procedure constitutionnelle 
pro pre. 

Comme M. Byrnes, Secretaire d'Etat, l'a 
declave a son retour de Moscou, le 30 decembre: 
"Le projet de resolution etablissant cette Com
mission qui enumere les quatre objectifs propres 
a celle-ci ne doit pas etre considere comme in
diquant l'ordre dans lequel ceux-ci devront etre 
evoques; en particulier, il etait prevu et il de
meure entendu que la recherche des garanties 
devra inspirer toutes les recommandations de la 
Commission, pour chacun des aspects du pro
bleme et a chaque Stade de ses travaux. En fait, 
la recherche des garanties necessaires constitue le 
fond meme du probU:me." 

En prevoyant la designation de cette Commis
sion par 1' Assemblee generale, la resolution 
reconna.lt !'interet profond que l'humanite tout 
entiere porte a la recherche d'une solution du
rable de ce probleme eminemment important. 



this way, as President Truman recently said, 
''all nations will have a voice in selecting the 
proposed Commission." 

Further, the only known use of atomic energy 
at present is for mass destruction on a scale un
paralleled in the history of warfare. In view of 
the transcendent importance of the security 
aspect of the problems raised by the discovery 
of atomic energy, the resolution provides that the 
Commission shall submit its reports and recom
mendations to the Security Council. The Security 
Council is authorized to give directions to the 
Commission in matters affecting security and it 
may restrain publication of reports detrimental 
to peace and security. But such action requires 
the affirmative vote of seven members of the 
Security Council, including the concurring votes 
of the permanent members. It is clear, therefore, 
that failure of the Security Council to act can
not block the work of the Commission. It is 
the earnest belief of the United States Govern
ment that this resolution will enable the Com
mission to perform its work effectively and 
without delay. 

The delegation of the United States strongly 
urges that this Committee promptly recommend 
that the General Assembly approve the resolu
tion. 

The delegate for SYRIA suggested that, since 
the text of the statement of the United States 
of America had not been available for previous 
study, the question should be referred to a sub
committee to draft regulations concerning the 
duties and attributes of the Atomic Energy 
Commission. 

The delegate for the UNION OF SoVIET 
SoCIALIST REPUBLICS said that his delegation 
supported the text of the resolution as settled 
by the Moscow Conference of Foreign Min
isters. He asked for a clearer definition of the 
functions of the proposed sub-committee. 

The delegate for the UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA explained that he had not made a 
new proposal. The only subject before the 
meeting was the resolution of the Moscow Con
ference of Foreign Ministers, which had been 
distributed. 

The delegate for the UNITED KINGDOM said 
that the problem of procedure had received 
careful consideration, and he called attention 
to paragraphs 4 and 5 of the resolution. The 
work of the Commission was almost new to in
ternational organization, and its rules of pro
cedure and methods of work would require 
careful consideration by the Commission and 
the Security Council. He suggested that those 
subjects would more fittingly be considered by 
the Commission and the Security Council than 
by a sub-committee of the First Committee. He 

Cette procedure permettra, en effet, a toutes les 
nations, suivant les paroles du President Truman, 
"de faire entendre leur voix lors de Ia designation 
des membres de cette Commission." 

La seule utilisation possible, dans l'etat actuel 
de nos connaissances de l'energie atomique, est Ia 
destruction massive et cette destruction revet une 
ampleur jamais atteinte dans l'histoire de Ia 
guerre. En raison de !'extreme importance des 
problemes souleves du point de vue de Ia securite 
internationale par la decouverte de l'energie 
atomique, la resolution prevoit que la Commis
sion devra soumettre son rapport et ses recom
mandations au Conseil de securite. Le Conseil de 
securite est egalement autorise a donner des 
directives a la Commission sur les questions in
teressant Ia securite internationale. II pourra 
de meme restreindre la publication des rapports 
dont Ia diffusion s'avererait prejudiciable aux 
interets de la paix et de la securite. Mais une 
telle action exigera le vote affirmatif de sept 
membres du Conseil de securite dans lequel 
seront comprises les voix de tons les membres 
permanents. 11 est evident, par consequent, que 
le travail de Ia Commission ne saurait etre com
promis si le Conseil de securite ne parvenait pas 
a agir. Le Gouvernement des Etats-Unis est 
sincerement convaincu que cette resolution per
mettra a la Commission d'accomplir sa tache 
avec efficacite et rapidite. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis prie instamment 
la Premiere Commission de recommander !'adop
tion de Ia resolution a I' Assemblee general e. 

Le delegue de la SYRIE signale que le texte de 
la declaration des Etats-Unis d'Amerique n'a pu 
etre etudie prealablement et propose que Ia 
question soit renvoyee a un sous-comite qui serait 
charge de rediger un projet de reglement con
cernant les devoirs et les attributions de la Com-

' mission de l'energie atomique. 

8 

Le delegue de l'UNroN DEs R:EPuBLIQUEs 
SOCIALISTES SOVIETIQUES declare que sa delega
tion appuie le texte de la resolution, comme il 
avait etc decide a Ia Conference des Ministres 
des Affaires etrangeres de Moscou. II demande 
une definition plus precise des fonctions du sous
comite dont la creation est proposee. 

Le delegue des ETATS-UNis d'AMERIQUE 
explique qu'il ne s'agit pas d'une proposition 
nouvelle. La seule resolution dont Ia Commission 
soit saisie est celle de la Conference des Ministres 
des Affaires etrangeres dont le texte a deja ete 
communique. 

Le delegue du RovAuME-UNI souligne que Ia 
question de la procedure a fait !'objet d'une 
etude approfondie et attire !'attention sur les 
paragraphes 4 et 5 de la resolution. La tache 
confiee a la Commission presente pour un or
ganisme international un certain caractere de 
nouveaute. Le reglement et les methodes de 
travail de cette Commission demanderont une 
etude approfondie de Ia part de la Commission 
et du Conseil de securite. Le delegue du 
Royaume-Uni estime, quant a lui, que ces ques
tions entrent davantage dans les attributions de 



hoped that the resolution would be adopted, 
so that the Commission could be established. 

In the light of these explanations the delegate 
for SYRIA withdrew his motion. 

The delegate for CANADA said that his coun
try had been one of those which was primarily 
responsible for the preparation of the document 
signed on 15 November 1945, which was the 
basis of the resolution before the meeting. He 
associated himself with the remarks of the 
delegates for the United States of America and 
the United Kingdom. The resolution had been 
very carefully considered and he felt that it pro
vided the most practical basis for the proper 
study of the problem of atomic energy. His dele
gation felt very strongly that, with the proper 
safeguards, it was most important to place the 
information in question at the disposal of hu
manity as a whole. He hoped that the Com
mission would inspire universal and complete 
confidence that it was the desire of the Powers 
concerned to use the forces of nature to raise the 
standard of human welfare. 

The delegate for EGYPT wished to congratu
late the Powers responsible for the present reso
lution for their wide understanding of the prob
lem and their will to succeed in their task. In 
paragraph 3 of the resolution it was provided 
that the Commission should be composed of one 
representative from each of those States rep
resented on the Security Council, and Canada, 
though that State was not a member of the 
Security Council. He asked whether a State 
which ceased to be a member of the Security 
Council would automatically lose its seat on the 
Commission. 

The delegate for SYRIA wished to express his 
gratitude that the inventors of this new method 
of harnessing atomic energy had volunteered to 
put their invention at the disposal of the United 
Nations. · 

The delegate for the UNITED KINGDOM, in re
ply to the delegate for Egypt, said that if a 
State were not a member of the Security Coun
cil it would not be a member of the Commission. 

The delegate for NEw ZEALAND said that the 
security aspect of the question was amply cov
ered by the resolution; first, by the express 
terms of paragraph 2 (b), reserving the power 
of the Security Council in the matter and its 
right to give directions to the Commission in 
matters affecting security; secondly, by the 
composition of the Commission, which, except 
for the addition of Canada, was identical with 
that of the Security Council; thirdly, by the 
last sentence of the resolution which provided 
that the Commission should not infringe upon 
the responsibilities of any organ of the United 
Nations, but should present recommendations 
for the consideration of those organs in the 
performance of their tasks under the terms of 
the United Nations Charter. 

He suggested that the provisions of para
graph 2 (a) were substantially covered by the 
last sentence of the resolution. He expressed 

9 

la Commission et du Conseil de securite que 
dans celles d'un sous-comite special designe par la 
Premiere Commission. II exprime l' espoir de 
voir cette resolution adoptee et la Commission 
en cause constituee. 

Devant ces explications, le delegue de Ia SYRIE 
retire sa motion. 

Le delegue du CANADA expose que son pays est 
l'un de ceux qui ont pris !'initiative du document 
signe le 15 novembre 1945 et sur lequel est 
fondee Ia resolution actuellement soumise a la 
Commission. II s' assode aux declarations faites 
par les delegues des Etats-Unis d'Amerique et 
du Royaume-Uni. La resolution a fait l'objet 
d'une etude approfondie et a son avis elle fournit 
le meilleur instrument pour !'etude du probleme 
de l'energie atomique. La delegation du Canada 
a pleinement conscience du tres grand interet 
qu'il y aurait a mettre, sous reserve des precau
tions necessaires, les renseignements en question 
a la disposition de l'humanite tout entiere. II 
exprime l'espoir que !'existence de la Commission 
donnera au monde Ia ferme assurance que le seul 
desir des Puissances en cause est d'utiliser les 
forces de la nature pour clever le niveau de vie 
de l'humanite. 

Le delegue de l'EGYPTE desire feliciter les Puis
sances qui ont elabore cette resolution pour leur 
large comprehension du probleme et leur desir 
de reussite. Le paragraphe 3 de la resolution 
prevoyait que la Commission serait composee 
d'un representant de chacun des Etats partici
pant au Conseil de securite, plus un representant 
du Canada bien que cet Etat ne flit pas membre 
du Conseil de securite. II demande si un Etat 
qui cesse d'appartenir au Conseil de securite 
perd automatiquement son siege a la Commis
sion. 

Le delegue de la SYRIE sait gre aux inventeurs 
de ce nouveau moyen de ma.ltriser l'energie 
atomique d'avoir propose de mettre leur de
couverte a la disposition des Nations Unies. 

Le delegue du ROYAUME-UNI, en reponse au 
delegue de l'Egypte, precise qu'un Etat qui 
n'est pas membre du Conseil de securite ne 
peut pas etre membre de la Commission. 

Le delegue de la NouvELLE-ZELANDE ex
pose que la resolution donne suffisamment de 
garanties quant a la securite; d'abord, selon les 
termes du paragraphe 2 b)' elle reserve expresse
ment les droits du Conseil de securite a ce 
sujet et l'autorise a donner des instructions a 
la Commission interessant la securite; deuxieme
ment, Ia composition de la Commission qui, 
si l'on excepte le Canada, est identique a celle 
du Conseil de securite; troisiemement, Ia der
niere phrase de Ia resolution qui prevoit que 
Ia Commission ne doit pas empieter sur les at
tributions des autres organes des Nations Unies, 
mais soumettre des recommandations a I' exa
men de ces organes en vue de l'accomplisse
ment des taches qui leur incombent aux termes 
de la Charte des Nations Unies. 

II suggere que les mesures envisagees au 
paragraphe 2 a) sont precisees par Ia derniere 
phrase de Ia resolution. II exprime le grand cas 



his very great regard for the action of the Pow
ers concerned in bringing this matter before 
the General Assembly. 

The delegate for :MExico said that all dele
gates appreciated that this was a very serious 
matter which had been carefullv considered bv 
the Powers responsible for the ·resolution. H~ 
suggested that the debate be adjourned and 
subsequent discussion be taken in two stages: 
first, the general debate, in which, after careful 
study, delegates could request information; 
secondly, any amendmeEts \\hich might be 
found necessary after the most card ul consid
eration. 

His delegation considered that amendments 
should be presented after careful study of the 
resolution, taking into account the difficultic~ 
encountered by the great Powers in drafting it. 
Unless there were very strong reasons for modi
fying it the wording should be left intact. 

The delegate for FRANCE agreed that mem
bers should have such clarifications as they de
sired. He also agreed that, in view of the very 
great importance of the resolution and the care 
with which it hc!d been prepared, changes in 
the text should be avoided if possible. He as
sociated himself with the remarks of the dele
gate for Syria expressing appreciation of the 
action of the Powers concerned in referring this 
matter to the United Nations. 

The delegate for NoRwAY agreed with these 
remarks. 

The delegate for CuBA seconded the motion 
of the delegate for MExico. 

Decision: The motion for adjournment of the 
discussion was defeated by eighteen votes to 
eight. 

The delegate for MExico recalled that he 
had requested that no amendments to the reso
lution should be proposed. His only object in 
moving the adjournment had been to ensure 
that if any delegate felt obliged to move an 
amendment, it would be done only after ade
quate explanation and consideration. 

The delegate for the UNITED KINGDOM 
pointed out that the text of the resolution had 
been circulated on 5 January. The resolution 
was of the greatest importance, and the whole 
world was interested in the setting up of the 
Commission at the earliest possible date. Since 
no amendments had been submitted, and since 
the motion for adjournment had been de
feated, he appealed to the Committee to take 
a vote at the present meeting as an indication 
of the seriousness with which it regarded this 
subject. 

The delegate for the PHILIPPINE CoMMON
WEALTH felt that the Commission was a mere 
duplication of the Security Council, except for 
the addition of Canada. Under its broad pow
ers for the preservation of peace and security, 
the Security Council could have created the 
Commission. It was anomalous that the Com
mission should report to the Security Council 

qu'il fait du geste qu'ont accompli les Puis
sances en question en po'rtant le dcbat devant 
l' Assemblce generale. 

Le dclegue du MEXIQUE declare que tons les 
dClegues mesurent !'importance de cc pro
bleme qui a ete longuement examine p;;r lcs 
Puissances qui ont elabore la resolution. il pro
pose d'ajourner le debat et de reprendre la dis
cussion en deux temps: d'abord, un debat 
general au cours duquel les delegucs pour
rant demander des explications apres une etude 
approfondie; ensuite, apres mure rcftexion, tous 
les amendements qui s'avereront necessaires. 

Sa delegation pense que les amenclements ne 
doivent etre presentes qu'apres une etude ap
profondie de la resolution, compte tenu des 
difficulres rencontrees par les grandes Puissances 

' au cours de la redaction de cette resolution. 
. La redaction doit etre conservee a moins qu'il 
i n'y ait des raisons imperieuses pour la modi-

fier. 
Le delegue de la FRANCE insiste egalement 

pour que les membres obtiennent toutes les 
explications qu'ils desirent. II pense aussi qu'il 
faut eviter toute modification au texte de la 
resolution, etant donne son importance et le 
soin avec lequel elle a etc preparee. II s'associe 
avec le delegue de la Syrie pour remercier les 
Puissances en question d'avoir porte ce debat 
devant les Nations Unies. 

Le delegue de la NoRVEGE appuie ces re
marques. 

10 

Le delegue de CuBA soutient la motion du 
delegue du Mexique. 

Decision: La motion d'ajournement de la 
discussion est repoussee par dix-huit voix contre 
huit. 

Le delegue du MEXIQUE rappelle qu'il a 
demande qu'aucun amendement a la resolu
tion nc soit propose. Son seul objet en propo
sant l'ajournement etait de permettre a tous les 
delegues qui pensent devoir proposer un amen
dement de le faire seulement aprcs les explica
tion~ et 1' exam en necessaires. 

Le delegue du RovAUME-UNI precise que le 
texte de la resolution a ete communique le 5 
janvier. La resolution est d'une grande impor
tance et lc monde entier a interet a ce que Ia 
Commission soit designee le plus tot possible. 
Puisqu'aucun amendement n'a ete propose, et 
puisque la motion d'ajournement a etc repous
see, il demande a la Commission de voter dans 
cette meme seance pour prouver !'importance 
qu'elle attache a cette question. 

Le delegue du CoMMONWEALTH DEs PHILIP

PINEs a !'impression que la Commission n'est 
qu'une replique du Conseil de securite, si l'on 
ne tient pas compte de la presence du Canada. 
Le Conseil de securite aurait pu creer la Com
mission en faisant usage des pouvoirs etendus 
qui lui ont ete conferes pour le maintien de la 
paix et de la securite. II est anormal que la 



which liad practically the same compositiOn. 
Matters would be expedited if the Security 
Council were assigned the whole problem. 

Once the General Assembly had created the 
Commission, it practically lost control over it. 
Reports would be made to the Security Coun
cil, and unless the Security Council so desired, 
reports would not be made to the General 
Assembly nor to the First Committee. The 
secrets would remain among the great Powers, 
and if they wished, they could exclude the 
small Powers from their confidence. While 
recognizing that the greatest responsibility for 
peace and security lay with the great Powers, 
the small Powers had to share that responsi
bility, since the General Assembly had been 
called for that purpose. 

In conclusion, he stated that his country 
would submit to any decision that might be 
taken. 

The delegate for BRAZIL said that the repre
sentation of Canada on the Commission had 
been recommended in the Moscow Declaration 
before the Security Council had been elected. 
It was true that the Security Coucil could have 
appointed and controlled the Commission. In
stead, the Commission was being set up by the 
General Assembly, and its work would not be 
subject to veto. He emphasized the importance 
of the work of the General Assembly in the 
setting up of the Commission. 

The delegate for ARGENTINA said that his 
country had always been concerned to main
tain the rights of small Powers, but he did not 
think those rights were adversely affected by 
the resolution. It was fitting that Canada 
should be included in the Commission, since she 
was one of the countries in possession of the 
secret of atomic energy. In setting up the Com
mission, the General Assembly was manifest
ing its powers in the United Nations. He 
could not agree with the delegate for the 
Philippine Commonwealth that there were legal 
difficulties. 

The delegate for PoLAND thought it necessary 
that a solemn and concrete assurance should 
be given to the peoples of the world that atomic 
energy would never be used for destruction, but 
only for the peaceful development of the world, 
and for raising the standards of life of human 
beings. He proposed that paragraph 5 sub-sec
tions (b), (c) and (d) should become part of 
the fundamental law of every Member of the 
United Nations. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that this proposal 
should be submitted to the Commission. 

Decision: The resolution was approved by 
forty-six votes to none, with one abstention. 

It was understood that every delegation re
tained the right to make objections and obser
vations and put questions on the matter 
contained in the resolution, during the general 
debate which would follow. 

The meeting rose at 12.45 p.m. 

11 

Commission doive rendre compte au Conseil de 
securite qui a pratiquement la meme com
position. Les solutions seraient plus rapides si 
le Conseil de securite etait saisi de !'ensemble 
de la question. 

Apres a voir cree la Commission, I' Assemblee 
generale en perdra pratiquement le controle. Les 
rapports seront communiques au Conseil de 
securite et ne seront transmis a 1' Assemblee 
generale ou a la Premiere Commission que si 
le Conseil de securite en exprime le desir. Les 
grandes Puissances garderont entre elles tous 
les secrets et elles pourront exclure a leur gre 
les petites Puissances de leurs confidences. 
Tout en reconnaissant que ce sont surtout les 
grandes Puissances qui ont la responsabilite de 
maintenir la paix et la securite, les petites Puis
sances doivent partager cette responsabilite 
etant donne que I' Assemblee a ete reunie dans 
ce but. 

II conclut en affirmant que son pays accep
tera toutes les decisions qui pourront etre prises. 

Le delegue du BRESIL precise que la declara
tion de Moscou conseillait la representation du 
Canada a la Commission avant meme !'election 
du Conseil de securite. Le Conseil de securite 
aurait pu, il est vrai, designer et controler la 
Commission. Cependant, la Commission a ete 
nommee par I' Assemblee generale et son reuvre 
ne sera pas soumise au veto. II insiste sur !'im
portance du role joue par I' Assemblee generale 
dans la creation de la Commission. 

Le delegue de !'ARGENTINE expose que son 
pays s'est toujours attache a maintenir les droits 
des petites Puissances mais il ne croit pas que 
ces droits soient menaces par la resolution. II 
convient que le Canada fasse partie de la Com
mission, etant donne que c'est l'un des pays qui 
possedent le secret de l'energie atomique. En 
creant la Commission, I' Assemblee generale fait 
usage de ses pouvoirs au sein de !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies. II ne pense pas qu'il y ait 
la des difficultes d'ordre juridique, contraire
ment a !'opinion du delegue du Commonwealth 
des Philippines. 

Le delegue de la PoLoGNE pense qu'il est 
necessaire de donner aux peuples du monde 
entier !'assurance solennelle et precise que 
l'energie atomique ne sera jamais utilisee a des 
fins de destruction, mais seulement pour le pro
gres pacifique du monde et !'elevation du ni
veau de vie des etres humains. II propose que 
les subdivisions b), c) et d) du paragraphe 
5 deviennent partie intcgrante du droit fonda
mental de tous les Membres des Nations Unies. 

Le PRESIDENT est d'avis de soumettre cette 
proposition a la Commission. 

Decision: La resolution est acceptee par 
quarante-six voix contre zero et une abstention. 

II est entendu que toutes les delegations con
servent le droit de faire des remarques, de sou
lever des objections et de poser des questions 
sur le fond de la resolution au cours de la dis
cussion generale qui suivra. 

La seance est levee a 12 h. 45. 




